
Jason Sullivan 

From: Angela Birchett [angela.birchett@ncmail.net]

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:40 AM

To: jason.sullivan@ncmail.net

Subject: FW: Hearing Tonight

Attachments: Hearing Tonight (4.39 KB)
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Please post.  Notice there is an attachment on this one. 
  
Angela Birchett, CZO 
Zoning Administrator 
Chatham County Planning Dept. 
Ph: (919)-542-8285 
Fx: (919)-542-2698 
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Hello, Ms. Birchett: 
  
Thank you for having returned my call this afternoon. 
  
I am forwarding to you, below, the protest message I e-mailed to Keith Megginson earlier in the day, before I 
had heard back from you.  As I am unable to attend the meeting tonight, I would appreciate that my message 
be read by the applicable Chatham County officials, and passed on to the Board of Commissioners. 
  
Thank you very much, 
Lorraine Warren 
10010 Vail Drive 
Chapel Hill, NC 27517 
(919) 933-3609 
 
 

Get a sneak peak of the all-new AOL.com. 


